

November 12, 2024

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:32 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Ms. Cindy Barnes

Mr. Terry Ross

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Sergeant J. Thompson

Sergeant B. Burns

Inspector L. Copeland

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

LaVerne Long-Daniels, Esq. Brian Paxton, Esq. Bre'Anna Brown, Esq.

Court Reporter
Ms. Leita Seaborn

The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

CONSENT AGENDA

The License Review Board considers all matters listed on the consent agenda routine and will enact them by one motion. These items will not be discussed separately. If the board wishes to discuss any item, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

*The first order of business will be public comments.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of Releash Atlanta d/b/a Oktoberfest Atlanta, Kevin Cregan; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday November 16, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Guardian Works, 775 Echo Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
2.	Application of For the Kid in All of Us, Inc d/b/a Toy Party 2024, Jeffrey Mayhew; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Sunday December 8, 2024 from 5:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at the Georgian and Imperial Ballrooms at the Biltmore, 817 West Peachtree Street NW Suite 208. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Countdown For A Cure d/b/a Evening of Energy Gala, Sherri Wesley-Banks; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 8, 2025 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at the St. Regis Atlanta, 88 West Paces Ferry Road. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT

4.	Application of Pan African Sanctuaries Alliance, Inc d/b/a Café Momentum Grand Opening, Michele Stumpe; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Wednesday December 4, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., Thursday December 5, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., and Friday December 6, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., at 200 Peachtree Street Suite L-02. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
5.	Application of Pan African Sanctuaries Alliance, Inc d/b/a Proof of the Pudding Holiday Event, Michele Stumpe; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday December 5, 2024 from 9:00a.m11:00p.m., Friday December 6, 2024 from 9:00a.m 11:00p.m., and Saturday December 7, 2024 from 9:00a.m 11:00p.m., at 889 Howell Mill Road Suite 8000. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
6.	Application of Pan African Sanctuaries Alliance, Inc d/b/a Proof of the Pudding Holiday Event, Michele Stumpe; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday December 12, 2024 from 9:00a.m11:00p.m., Friday December 13, 2024 from 9:00a.m 11:00p.m., and Saturday December 14, 2024 from 9:00a.m 11:00p.m., at 889 Howell Mill Road Suite 8000. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / BEER AND WINE CONSUMED

7.	Application of Pho Dai Viet Restaurant, LLC d/b/a Pho Dai Viet, Hau Vo; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with beer and wine consumed on premises, at 4279 Roswell Road NE. (change of ownership) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
8.	Application of ANcomply Management Solutions, LLC d/b/a CRU Edgewood, Nadia Carthone; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment, at 367 Edgewood Avenue SE. (change of ownership) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
9.	Application of Host-ATL Chefs JV5, LLC d/b/a The Original El Taco, Tariq Kassam; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1 Hartsfield Atlanta Street SW Concourse FF-5. (change of agent) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
10.	Application of Host-ATL Chefs JV3, LLC d/b/a Atlanta Bread Company, Tariq Kassam; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1 Hartsfield Atlanta Street SW Gate C. (change of agent) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

Application of Red Room Bistro, Inc. d/b/a Red Room Bistro, Karlie Lewis; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 255 Trinity Avenue SW. (change of ownership) BB
BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
Application of IMCMV Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Jimmy Buffett's Margaritaville, Adam Miles; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment, at 155 Centennial Olympic Park Drive NW. (change of agent/main facility) MT
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of IMCMV Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Jimmy Buffett's Margaritaville, Adam Miles; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment, at 155 Centennial Olympic Park Drive NW. (change of agent/additional facility) MT
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of Barcelona Highlands, LLC d/b/a Barcelona Wine Bar, Paula Marie Kule; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue NE Building 2 Suite 1. (change of agent) WCC
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:

RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

15.	Application of 199 Traders, Inc. d/b/a The Hive Fairburn, Ashish Kumar; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 510 Fairburn Road SW Suite 100. (change of ownership) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
16.	Application of HKHR, LLC d/b/a BP 153, Sneda Gilani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 343 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard SW. (change of ownership) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

GYMNASIUM

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
ST	URANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
18.	Application of Iconz ATL Sports Bar and Lounge, Inc. d/b/a Iconz Atlanta Sports Bar and Lounger Smith, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 447 Edgewood Avenue SE. NPU-M (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
19.	Application of Cheers Group, LLC d/b/a Blackjack, Panupong Aiemprig; agent. License
19.	Application of Cheers Group, LLC d/b/a Blackjack, Panupong Aiemprig; agent. License equested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1080 Peachtree Street NE Suite 1. NPU-E (new business) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
	equested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1080 Peachtree Street NE Suite 1. NPU-E (new business) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
EN	Peachtree Street NE Suite 1. NPU-E (new business) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>'EN</u>	equested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1080 Peachtree Street NE Suite 1. NPU-E (new business) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

FAILURE TO RENEW

41.	Application of Harold's Bar & Grill, LLC d/b/a Harold's Bar & Grill, Robert Layton; agent. Licer requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, 3755 Carmia Drive SW Suite 430. (2024 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
U F	RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL
22.	Application of 1407 Metropolitan, LLC d/b/a Corner Grocery, Rafiq Jabrani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1407 Metropolitan Parkway SW. NPU-X (change of ownership/NPU denial) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
23.	Application of 120 Piedmont Ave, LLC d/b/a 120 Piedmont Ave, Barkat Lakhani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 120 Piedmont Avenue NE. NPU-M (new business/NPU denial) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved (X) Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
24.	Application of Major Empire, LLC d/b/a CRU East Atlanta, Jonathon Tolliver; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 380 Flat Shoals Avenue SE. NPU-W (new business/NPU denial) MT
24.	requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 380 Flat

DUE CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

and adult ente denial) BB	rumment, at 1				1
BOARD REC	OMMENDS: () Approved	(X) Adverse	() Held for	Weeks
COMMENTS:	License Revio	ew Board vote	d to move applica	ntion forward with a	a favorable recom
<u>AUSE</u>					
	· ATL Chefs J	V5, LLC d/b/a	a Lorena Garcia '	Tapas Bar, Timothy	y Slaney; agent.
Due Cause fo Operating as	restaurant wit	th liquor beer	and wine consur	ned on premises, at	1 Hartsfield
Operating as	n restaurant wit ort SW Concou	th liquor beer	and wine consur	•	1 Hartsfield
Due Cause fo Operating as a Jackson Airpo supervise) RC	restaurant wit ort SW Concou	th liquor beer urse FF-12. (du	and wine consurue case/ furnishin	ned on premises, at	1 Hartsfield / failure to